
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 2/19/2021 4:55:13 PM 
Subject: Re: geo-spatial information for circuit segments 
Attachments: Copy of ED_Hardening_ConductorDeliverable_05.28.xlsx 

I have a question on this request. Which geospatial information are you looking for specifically? Is it the location 
of the operating device? If that’s what you’re looking for, I managed to dig the attached deliverable out of my 
emails from 2019. You should be able to filter on the circuit name (column D) and operating device number 
(column G). The latitude and longitude of the operating device looks like it’s in columns W and X. 

If this isn’t what you need (or if there are things missing from this), let me know and I’ll see if I can dig further. 

Thanks, 

From: 
Date: Thursda~ 2021 at 5:44 PM 
To: 
Cc 
Subject: geo-spatial information for circuit segments 

Per our discussion today, please see the attached list of circuit segments for which we need geo-spatial 
information in order to map them. 

Thanks, 

Risk and Data Analytics 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Sol]]e of t~]e meastlres included in this doctiment are conteml)lated as additiol]al plecaLltionary 

measures intended to fu~the~ reduce the ~isk of futLlre ignitions folk>wing the 2017 a~]cl 2013 wildfires. 
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